

CHRISTINE D. BASILLOTE

Address: 318 Amethyst Street, San Juan Subd., Div.,
Rd. Panacan, Davao City, 8000 Philippines
Email Address: chebasillote0430@gmail.com
Skype Name: cdbasillote
Phone Number: +639336423888
Date of Birth: October 30, 1977
Place of Birth: Davao City
Gender: Female
Country of Citizenship: Philippines
Emergency Contact Name: Donald Nyrh D. Basillote
Emergency Contact Phone Number: +639336426777



OBJECTIVE

To have a Special Education teaching position in the Primary Level from an Institution that will accommodate my skills and experience, will offer opportunities to the utmost improvement of my capabilities and foster my personal and professional growth.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Master's Degree Graduate in Special Education major in Learning and Intellectual Disabilities with 18 Units Graduate Diploma in Special Education major in Hearing Impairment. Has complete academic units in Master of Arts in Education major in English Language Teaching (ELT)
- Twenty (20) years total teaching experience; One (1) year in a public school at California, USA; Eleven (11) years in the regular class and six (6) years in the Special Education Program-Self Contained Class in the Davao City Division, Department of Education, Philippines; Two (2) years in a private school in Davao City, Philippines
- Knowledge in the content of Special Education, teaching strategies and classroom routines and other core duties of a Special Education Teacher
- Expertise in selecting instructional methods and procedures appropriate for the situation when learning or teaching new things
- Knowledge and skills in making the Individual Education Plan and other essential reports and documents
- Sound knowledge of human behavior and performance; individual differences in ability, personality and interests; learning, motivation and methods.
- Has good communication skills

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION

- **GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SPECIAL EDUCATION (Master's Degree)**
Major: Hearing Impairment
University of Southeastern Philippines
Obrero, Davao City, Philippines 8000
18 Units, 2013 – 2014

- **MASTER OF ARTS IN EDUCATION**
Major: Special Education Area 2 (Learning Disabilities and Intellectual Disabilities)
 Holy Cross of Davao College
 Sta. Ana Avenue, Davao City, Philippines 8000
 Graduated 2009; 2006-2009

MASTER OF ARTS IN EDUCATION
Major: English Language Teaching
 Holy Cross of Davao College
 Sta. Ana Avenue, Davao City, Philippines 8000
 33 Units, 1999 – 2002
- **BACHELOR IN ELEMENTARY EDUCATION**
 University of Southeastern Philippines
 Obrero, Davao City, Philippines 8000
 Graduated: 1998; 1994-1998
- **High School Level Graduate**
 Davao City National High School
 F. Torres St., Davao City, Philippines 8000
 Graduated: 1994; 1990 – 1994
- **Elementary (Primary) Level Graduate**
 Kapitan Tomas Monteverde Sr. Central Elementary School
 C. Bangoy Street, Davao City
 Graduated: 1990; 1983 - 1990

EXPERIENCE

Total number of years of teaching experience: **20 years**

- **2019 to present**
Readsmart Learning Center
#42 Carnation Street, Buhangin, Davao City, Philippines 8000
SPED Teacher
 - Teach the Special Intervention Program for students with intellectual delays, and challenging behaviors
 - Handles and teach the class sessions for students with special education needs (Autism, Learning Disability and Intellectual Disability)
- **2017 – 2018**
University Park Elementary,
Salinas City Elementary School District, Salinas City, California, USA
Special Day Class Teacher
 - Special Day Class Teacher for Moderate to Severe Class 3rd and 4th Grades Level
 - Made Individualized Educational Plans, Report Cards, Anecdotal Records and other essential reports for each student
 - Used differentiated instruction, technology and other strategies to address the needs and learning style of each student
 - Established and maintained classroom routines and management

- **1999 – 2008**
Kapitan Tomas Monteverde Sr., Central Elem. School SPED Center
C. Bangoy Street, Davao City, Philippines 8000
SPED Teacher
 - Taught in the Special Education Class (Self-Contained Classes) for students with intellectual and learning disabilities and early intervention for students with hearing impairment
 - Made Individualized Education Plan for each student, informal assessments anecdotal records and other essential reports
 - Used varied instructional strategies and materials to suit the learning styles and needs of the students
 - Established and maintained classroom routines and management

- **1998 – 1999**
Colegio de San Ignacio
Fil-Japan Streets, Div. Rd., Buhangin, Davao City, Philippines 8000
Elementary Teacher
 - Taught in the 2nd Grade level
 - Assessed student's performance all throughout the school year
 - Maintained classroom management and used variety of teaching materials

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

- Awarded for the completion of the Year One in the Teacher Induction Program at Monterey County Office of Education, Salinas City, California, USA on May 2017

- Awarded for completing 18 Units in the Short-Term Training Program for Teachers of Children with Hearing Impairment (April 21 to May 17, 2014) of the Department of Education on May 17, 2014; completion of the Action Research on the 6th DepEd Davao City Research Conference (SY 2015) at Davao City, Philippines

- Awarded for the service rendered as SPED Program Grade Leader (SY 2013-2017) and District Teachers Induction Program Coordinator (SY 2016-2017); Resource Speakers for Inclusive Education Seminar (Nov. 23-25, 2016) and on the Training on Results-Based Performance Management System (RPMS) (SY 2014-2015) at Davao City, Philippines.

SKILLS

- Basic Computer Literacy
- Basic American Sign Language
- Basic Elementary Journalism

OTHER HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Dancing, Writing Feature Stories/Articles, Watching Movies, Calligraphy Writing

REFERENCES

Pam Cassady
Certificated Personnel Technician
Salinas City Elementary School District, Salinas City, CA, USA
(831) 784-2202

Mary Jane F. Turingan
Master Teacher II
Kapt. Tomas Monteverde Sr. Central Elem. School SPED Center
+639327315676/ (082) 225-5908
mjturingan@yahoo.com

Eileen M. Diaz
Teacher II
Kapt. Tomas Monteverde Sr. Central Elem. School SPED Center
+639235866422/ (082) 225-5908
musique_51281@yahoo.com

Judiza D. Miguel
School Head
Readsmart Learning Center – Buhangin
+639395726175/(082) 327-8131
judiza.miguel@facebook.com

Yani Mae A. Granada
Colleague
Readsmart Learning Center – Buhangin
+639097969179
yanimaeabas22@gmail.com